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TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Trent Cave - Manager
Napa-Vallejo Waste Management Authority

REPORT BY: Trent Cave, Manager - 7072534274
SUBJECT: Alternative Disposal Sites

RECOMMENDATION

ALTERNATIVE DISPOSAL SITE
REQUESTED ACTION: Discussion and possible action on a proposal by Allied Waste Services to utilize an
alternative affiliated disposal facility for a portion of the residuals generated within the JPA service area.

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Allied Waste Management has inquired as to the interest of Keller Canyon Landfill in utilizing an alternative
disposal site for residuals generated by the JPA service area.

FISCAL IMPACT

Is there a Fiscal Impact? No

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION: The proposed action is not a project as defined by 14 California Code of
Regulations 15378 (State CEQA Guidelines) and therefore CEQA is not applicable.
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BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION

Allied Waste Management has contacted the Authority to inquire whether Keller Canyon would be interested in
utilizing an alternative affiliated disposal facility for a portion of the residual material generated within the JPA
service area. The site is listed as an alternative disposal facility in the current disposal agreement. Please see

the attached letter from Allied for detalils.
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